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BOYS’ VILLAGE OF MARYLAND

Board of Managers
President: William E. Henry, 1958
Charles E. Cornish, 1956; Joseph H. Neal, 1956; Thomas
A. Pitts, 1956; J. Russell Williams, 1956; Robert G. Maguire,
1958; Violet Hill Whyte, 1958; Herman R. Curtis, 1959.
Lawson J. Veney, Superintendent

Cheltenham (Prince George’s County) Telephone: Fairview 2-3711

This institution was established in 1870 as the House of Reforma-
tion for Colored Boys. In 1937, when the property was purchased by
the State, it became known as the Cheltenham School for Boys. The
present name was adopted in 1949 by legislative authority (Acts 1949,
Ch. 692). The school provides for the care and training of delinquent
colored boys. During the fiscal year 1954 care was provided for a
total of 469 boys committed to the school and 263 boys who were
detained at the institution.

Appropriations 1955 1956
General Fund .....civeenenne $702,261 $740,015
Staff: 111.

0

MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Board of Managers
President: Henry S. Barrett, 1961
J. Morris Reese, 1961; Ralph L. Thomas, 1961; John
Fischer, 1957; Lawrason Riggs of J., 1957; Paul K. Hamp-
shire, 1959; William A. Graham, 1959; Dorothy Falconer,
1959.
Elbert L. Fletcher, Superintendent

(Baltimore County) Telephone: Valley 3-7222

This institution was established in 1851 as the House of Refuge;
when purchased by the State in 1918, the present name was adopted.
The school provides for the care and training of delinquent white
boys. During the fiscal year 1954 care was provided for a total of
716 boys committed to the school and 460 who were detained at the
institution.

Appropriations 19566 1956
General Fund .....enveenne $829,029 $856,780
Staff: 157.

BARRETT SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

Board of Managers
President: W. Emerson Brown, 1957
Victorine Quille Adams, 1956; Eugene T. Byrd, 1956;
Lillian A. Lottier, 1956; Anita R. Williams, 1957; Bertha
Winston, 1957; F. J. Frey, 1958; Ethel Harris, 1958; Vernon
F. Greene, 1958.

Grenfell Prior, Superintendent
Glen Burnie (Anne Arundel County) Telephone: Glen Burnie 154

This school was established in 1883 as the Industrial School for
Girls. The school was purchased by the State in 1934 and the name



